
Page 1

AGENDA
Meeting: MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD

Place: Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, Marlborough SN8 1AA

Date: Monday 20 June 2016

Time: 9.30 am

Including the Parishes of Aldbourne, Avebury, Baydon, Berwick Bassett & 
Winterbourne Monkton, Broad Hinton & Winterbourne Bassett, Chilton Foliat, East 
Kennet, Froxfield, Fyfield & West Overton, Marlborough, Mildenhall, Ogbourne St 
Andrew, Ogbourne St George, Preshute, Ramsbury & Axford and Savernake

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so.

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Adam Brown (Democratic Services 
Officer), on 01225 718038 or email: adam.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk

Or Andrew Jack (Marlborough Community Area Manager) on 01225 713109; or by 
email: andrew.jack@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Unitary Councillors

Cllr James Sheppard (Chairman) - Aldbourne & Ramsbury

Cllr Nick Fogg MBE (Vice-Chairman) - Marlborough West

Stewart Dobson - Marlborough East

Cllr Jemima Milton  - West Selkley

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.
 
Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details 
above.

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/


Page 3

Items to be considered

1  Chairman's Welcome and Introductions
 

2  Apologies for Absence 

3  Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 17 
May 2016.

4  Declarations of Interest 

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee.

5  Chairman's Announcements (Pages 9 - 14)

To note the following items for information – written briefing notes are available in 
the full agenda pack, or online.  

1. Wiltshire Carers' Strategy

2. Meet the Funder' event

If you would like the Area Board to consider or discuss any of these items in more 
detail, please speak to the Community Engagement Manager, or the Democratic 
Services Officer. 

6  Local Youth Network Update and Applications for Youth Funding
 (Pages 15 - 22)

To re-present the update on the Local Youth Network (LYN) and for the Area 
Board to consider 1 Youth Grant application for additional funding:

a) My Music Festival - Wider Local Youth Network

It was agreed at the 17 May 2016 Area Board meeting that the application from 
the Wider Local Youth Network for £5000 Community Youth Grant funding should 
be deferred until further information was provided to the Area Board on the full 
breakdown of costs. 

The meeting on 6 June 2016, though inquorate, was presented with detailed 
information about My Music Festival budget. 



Page 4

 Attached for consideration are: 

1. Notes from the meeting held on 6 June 2016
2. Letter of request to the Area Board
3. My Music Festival Budget

7  Urgent items 

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider as a matter 
of urgency.

8  Evaluation and Close 

The next meeting of the Marlborough Area Board will be held on 19 July 2016 at 
7.00pm at Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, Marlborough SN8 1AA.



Page 1 of 8

MINUTES
Meeting: MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD

Place: Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, Marlborough SN8 1AA

Date: 17 May 2016

Start Time: 7.00 p.m.
Finish Time: 8.25 p.m.

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to: 

Shirley Agyeman (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01225 718089 or (e-mail) 
shirley.agyeman@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Cllr James Sheppard (Chairman)
Cllr Nick Fogg MBE (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Jemima Milton 
 

Wiltshire Council Officers
Andrew Jack - Community Engagement Manager
Shirley Agyeman - Democratic Services Officer
Adam Brown - Scrutiny Officer
Jan Bowra – Community Youth Officer
James Cawley – Associate Director
Emma Stephenson – Health Trainer

Town and Parish Councils
Broad Hinton & Winterbourne Bassett Parish Council – Cllr George Horton
Mildenhall Parish Council- Rob Bailey, Deirdre Watson, Brian Devonshire
Ramsbury & Axford Parish Council – Sheila Glass 

Partners
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service – Jason Underwood 
Sam Page – Transition Marlborough

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 of 8

Other
David Throup – Kennet Valley Hall 
Caroline Jackson – Resident
Julia Doel - South Western Ambulance Service Trust
Stewart Ackland - South Western Ambulance Service Trust
Shelley Parker – Clerk, Marlborough Town Council

Total in attendance: 21

Page 2



Page 3 of 8

Agend
a Item 
No.

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

31  Election of Chairman

Shirley Agyeman, Democratic Services Officer, sought nominations for the 
position of Chairman.

Resolved:

To elect Councillor James Sheppard as Chairman of the Marlborough Area 
Board for the 2016/2017 municipal year.

Cllr James Sheppard thanked Cllr Jemima Milton for her work as Chairman over 
the last three years.

32  Election of a Vice-Chairman

Resolved:

To elect Councillor Nick Fogg as Vice-Chairman of the Marlborough Area 
Board for the 2016/2017 municipal year.

33  Chairman's Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman, Councillor James Sheppard welcomed everyone to the meeting 
and invited the Councillors and Officers present to introduce themselves.

The Chairman also noted the presence of parish representatives and other 
invited guests attending the meeting.

34  Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been received from the following:

 Cllr  Stewart Dobson  
 Cllr Claire Costello
 Cllr Richard Allan
 Cllr Marian Hannaford-Dobson
 Inspector Nick Mawson
 Sgt Rich Barrat - Police
 Sasha Thorbek-Hooper  - Chair, Wider Local Youth Network
 Cllr Tony Iles – Berwick Basset & Winterbourne Monkton PC
 Noel Barrat-Morton  - Town Mayor

Page 3



Page 4 of 8

35  Minutes

Resolved

The minutes of the meeting on 22 March 2016 were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman.

36  Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

37  Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman drew attention to written announcements published within the 
agenda.

38  Appointment to Outside Bodies and Working Groups

The Area Board made appointments to outside bodies as follows:

 
Outside Body Area Board Representative 
Avebury Solstice Operational Planning 
Meeting

Cllr Jemina Milton

Avebury World Heritage Site Steering 
Committee

Cllr Jemina Milton

Marlborough Local Youth Network (LYN) Cllr  Stewart Dobson

The Area Board made appointments to working groups as follows:

Community Area Transport Group (CATG).

Cllr Jemima Milton  (Chairman)
Cllr James Sheppard
Cllr Stewart Dobson
Cllr Nick Fogg

LYN Management Group

Councillor Stewart Dobson

Page 4



Page 5 of 8

39  Partner Updates

The Chairman drew attention to written updates submitted by Healthwatch and 
NHS – Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group published within the agenda.

Updates given included the following:

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service:
Jason Underwood from the Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
introduced himself as the Officer responsible for the Marlborough area and gave 
a brief update on activities since taking post on 1 April 2016.

Marlborough Town Council
Mrs Shelley Parker, Town Clerk, drew attention to copies of the Marlborough 
Town Council Annual Report for 2015/16 circulated at the meeting and 
encouraged all to read it and pose any questions.

40  Community First Responders

Julia Doel and Stewart Ackland represented the South Western Ambulance 
Service NHS Foundation Trust’s Community Responders.

Ms. Doel informed the meeting that volunteers were trained to attend emergency 
calls received by the ambulance service and to provide care until the ambulance 
arrived. Ms. Doel mentioned that the scheme operates as a community 
partnership between NHS and local ambulance service trusts. She emphasised 
that having someone in the community who has been trained in first aid and can 
reach the patient quickly makes all the difference.

On being questioned about training requirements, Ms. Doel explained that 
training usually took two weekends and volunteers were asked to be available 
for at least 12 hours a week. She noted that the minimum age for registering 
was 18 years and that uniforms were also provided. 

In response to questions asked about a 200 metre rule on range of operation 
Ms. Doel explained that the 200 metre rule was a control mechanism and guide 
for the range of distance within which a defibrillator could be used by a 
registered volunteer to allow for quick access and use.  For storage, it was 
recommended that the equipment is kept in an unlocked cupboard and be 
checked monthly.

The average cost of defibrillators was estimated to be in the range of £700 - 
£1,500 depending on the type of scheme signed up.

All private owners of defibrillators were encouraged to register their equipment in 
order to increase chances of accessibility and survival for those very precious 
moments within which a life could be saved.

Page 5



Page 6 of 8

41  CATG items to be considered by Marlborough Area Board

Councillor Shepphard noted that the CATG had reached an impasse regarding 
deliberations on the items listed below and it was important that the Area Board 
support the issues raised and escalate them to the appropriate levels of 
authority for action.

i. Wheelie bin space at Ogbourne St Andrew and getting a quote from
   Highways

ii. Resurfacing of The Parade

The resurfacing work expected to be done on the Parade road had not been 
done because the road had been omitted from the CATG listing. 

42  Local Youth Network Update

Jan Bowra, Marlborough Community Youth Officer, gave a verbal update on the 
Local Youth Network. She noted that there were no Youth Grant Applications 
submitted for the final round of the 2015/16 Positive Activities Young People’s 
funds. Ms. Bowra informed the meeting that the 2016/17 Youth Budget had 
been set at £20,860 and the balance of funds remaining from 2015/16 which 
would be rolled over was yet to be determined and confirmed.

Ms. Bowra reported that a further funding of £5,000 had been requested from 
the Area Board for the Music Festival being organised by the Wider Local Youth 
Network. She informed the meeting that a letter of request including a 
breakdown of costs had been submitted to Members.

Councillor Milton noted that most of the breakdown of costs submitted to 
Members was denoted as yet to be determined and it was prudent that these 
figures were actually confirmed for Members to have a better understanding of 
the overall expenditure that the Area Board was committing to. 

Ms. Bowra explained that the LYN Management Group had a meeting 
scheduled for 24th May 2016 at which all costs would be confirmed.  The LYN 
were therefore seeking that the additional sum of £5,000 being requested was 
ring fenced pending when all costs were confirmed and resubmitted for 
consideration.

Resolved:
That the Area Board would arrange an extra ordinary meeting to consider 
the additional funding application of £5,000 being requested by the Wider 
Local Youth Network.

Page 6



Page 7 of 8

43  Update from Community Engagement Manager

Andrew Jack, Community Engagement Manger, reported the current budgets 
awarded for the 2016-17 year as follows:

Marlborough Area Board (Community Grants) - £39,436
Positive Activities for Young People (Local Youth Network) – £20,860
Community Area Transport Group - £13,616 (balance rolled over from 2015/16  
                                                                 to be confirmed)
Health & Wellbeing Group - £6,700
Older people’s Champion - £1,000

Mr. Jack highlighted a number of events planned to take place over the coming 
weeks and months namely:

- Giant street parties planned for 11 and 12 June 2016 to commemorate 
the Queen’s 90th birthday. He encouraged all those planning on 
organising events to register with Wiltshire Council

- Dementia Awareness week taking place between 15 and 22 May 2016.
- ‘The Big Pledge – Road to Rio’ project which already had 3,800 

participants registered to take part in in various sporting activities like 
swimming, walking, cycling and running on a virtual journey to Rio

- The formation of the Health And Wellbeing Group which would comprise  
health professionals, support groups and other members of the public 
aiming to address the needs of older people and  the vulnerable in the 
community.

The Community Engagement Manger also drew attention to the availability of 
Litter picking equipment that could be loaned out for groups wanting to do more 
“Clean for the Queen” events as well as three new scooters, three new manual 
wheelchairs and a new power wheelchair that had been acquired for community 
use and would be available for hiring under the new Shopmobility Scheme.

44  Any Other Questions

No other questions were received.

45  
Community Area Grant Scheme

The Area Board considered two applications for Community Area Grant funding.  
The Community Engagement Manager introduced each application, following 
which a representative of the applicant was given an opportunity to give a brief 
overview of their project to the Area Board.

Page 7



Page 8 of 8

Decision
Kennet Valley was awarded £3,200.00 towards a disabled access at the 
rear of the hall that incorporates safety railings for both steps and ramp.

Reason – The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria 2015/16.

Decision
Broad Hinton PC was awarded £1,080 towards acquiring a defibrillator to 
go on the outside of Broad Hinton Village Hall for use by members of the 
community 

Reason – The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria 2015/16.

46  Urgent items

There were no urgent items to be considered.

47  Evaluation and Close

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending.

It was noted that the next meeting of the Marlborough Area Board would be on 
Tuesday 19 July 2016 at 7.00 pm at the Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, 
Marlborough SN8 1AA

Page 8



Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Carers in Wiltshire: Joint Strategy 2016 - 2020

Officer 
Contact 
Details:

Karen Walters, Community Commissioner (Carers)

Weblink: http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal 

Wiltshire Council and NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group, in 
consultation with their other strategic partners (especially Carer Support 
Wiltshire, Wiltshire Parent Carer Council and Spurgeons) and over 50 carers 
have developed a new strategy for carers. The draft document is now 
available for the public to view and comment on before being finalised. It can 
be viewed in full on the council’s consultations webpage: 
http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal 

Information postcards and leaflets are also available at this meeting. 

Publicity materials can be provided from Karen Walters, Wiltshire Council, for 
any partners who would be willing to support spreading the message or if you 
would like to invite her to attend any local carer groups or meetings during the 
consultation period.

Please feedback comments by 13 July 2016 to:  Karen Walters, Community 
Commissioner (Carers) at:

Address: County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge BA14 8JN
Email: Karen.walters@wiltshire.gov.uk
Mobile: 07876 393890 

Who do we mean when we talk about carers?
Anyone can become a carer. A carer is someone of any age, including a child 
(young carer), who provides unpaid support to a family member or friend who 
could not always manage without this help. This could be caring for a relative 
(a parent, grandparent, sibling, child, spouse, partner) or friend who is ill, frail, 
disabled or who has mental health or substance misuse problems. They 
should not be confused with paid or volunteer support workers.

Most people are likely to be undertaking a caring role at some point in their 
lives, with many of us needing to access some form of information, advice and 
support during this difficult time.

Have we got things right in the new strategy?
We believe we have a strategy that is truly representative of the needs of 
Wiltshire carers. However, now is the time for you to have your say and 
influence the way services are commissioned over the next 4 years.

We invite members of the public, especially carers, to comment on this 
document to influence the future commissioning of support for carers in 
Wiltshire. We need you to tell us if we have got things right. We also want to 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal
http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal
http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal
mailto:Karen.walters@wiltshire.gov.uk


Chairman’s Announcements
know if you, as a carer, feel represented within this strategy and if not, what is 
it you would like to see added or changed. What services do you currently 
access (if any) that you value and why they are important to you?
We invite organisations and business in Wiltshire to comment on the 
document and to inform us of any contributions they are already making or 
could make, in order to support the delivery of this strategy. 

A detailed action plan will be developed once the strategy is finalised to 
support its delivery.

Why is this strategy needed?
A Carers UK press release on 12 November 2015 stated “Unpaid carers save 
the UK £132 billion a year – the cost of a second NHS.” 1

70% of the 47,608 2carers living in Wiltshire continue to remain hidden and it 
is believed that many of these people will not be aware of their carer status. 
Accessible information and advice is therefore vital to ensure that these 
people know where to get help and support when they need it.

The Care Act places additional duties on social care services in assessing 
and addressing the needs of carers. Carers now have parity of esteem with 
those people they care for. We need to ensure that carers’ of people with 
mental health issues are able to access appropriate services to meet their 
needs. There is a requirement for all health, social care and educational 
professionals to identify young carers and ensure their needs are being met 
and that they are not carrying out inappropriate caring roles.

The 2015 Healthwatch report “Unpaid Carers in Wiltshire: help in a crisis” 
highlights the need to review how we support carers in a crisis. Whilst early 
intervention and prevention measures is expected to reduce the likelihood of 
this point being reached, there will be unavoidable circumstances when a 
carer reaches crisis point and it is vital targeted support is available to help 
them when they reach this point.

Our shared vision for carers in Wiltshire:
Wiltshire cares for carers by ensuring that carers living in Wiltshire are 
identified and accepted as expert partners in care; are well informed; and 
maintain a good quality of life and healthy lifestyle outside of their caring 
responsibility.

To find out more please read the full strategy and / or contact Karen Walters 
direct.

1 Valuing Carers 2015 – the rising value of carers’ support Lisa Buckner (University of Leeds), Sue 
Yeandle (University of Sheffield)
2 Census 2011

www.onecouncilforwiltshire.co.uk/area-boards

Page 10



Chairman’s Announcements

Page 11





Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Meet the Funder event 22 June 2016

Officer 
Contact 
Details:

Wiltshire Community Foundation info@wiltshirecf.org.uk 

Weblink: Event Brite- ticket purchase 

Wiltshire Community Foundation is hosting a ‘Meet the Funder’ event for voluntary 
and community groups with speakers including The BIG Lottery and Power to 
Change with a range of workshops during the day about funding available and how 
to apply.

Date: Wednesday 22nd June 2016

Registration: 9:30am for start at 10am.

Venue: Devizes Corn Exchange

Cost: £8.50 per person with a light lunch provided

Finish: 3pm.

When you book, please select two workshops to attend – one in the morning and 
one in the afternoon:

AM
•Workshop A: Better Applications, Jane Butler, Wiltshire Community 

Foundation
•Workshop B: Crowdfunding, Globalgiving.com
•Workshop C: WASP Sports Funding

PM
•Workshop D: BIG Lottery Applications, Tim Temple
•Workshop E: Crowdfunding, Globalgiving.com
•Workshop F: Demonstrating Impact, Heidi Yorke

Page 13

mailto:info@wiltshirecf.org.uk
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/meet-the-funder-2016-tickets-23793056673?utm_campaign=6995301_Meet+the+Funder+-+book+now&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Community+Foundation+for+Wiltshire+and+Swindon&dm_i=1Z6Y%2C45XLX%2CDWFC5G%2CF58QZ%2C1




Page 1 of 4

As this meeting was inquorate these notes are not a record of any formal decision 
making.

NOTES
Meeting: MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD

Place: Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, Marlborough SN8 1AA

Date: 6 June 2016

Start Time: 5.00 p.m.

Finish Time: 5.40 p.m. 

Please direct any enquiries on these notes to: 

Shirley Agyeman (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01225 718089 or e-mail 
Shirley.Agyeman@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Cllr James Sheppard (Chairman)
Cllr Nick Fogg MBE (Vice Chairman) and Cllr James Sheppard (Chairman)

Wiltshire Council Officers
Andrew Jack - Community Engagement Manager
Shirley Agyeman - Democratic Services Officer
Sasha Thorbek-Hooper (Chair - Wider Local Youth Network) 
Jordan Williams (Co-chair - Wider Local Youth Network

Total in attendance: 6

Page 15

Agenda Item 6

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 of 4

As this meeting was inquorate these notes are not a record of any formal decision 
making.

Agend
a Item 
No.

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

48  Chairman's Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting .

The Chairman also noted the presence of Sasha Thorbek-Hooper (Chair) and 
Jordan Williams (Co-chair), both representatives of the Wider Local Youth 
Network who were in attendance.

Due to apologies and absences, the meeting was declared inquorate. 
Therefore, its discussions remained informal only.

49  Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been received from the following:

          Cllr Jemima Milton
            Sheila Glass
          Claire Costello – Froxfield Parish Council 

 

50  Minutes

The approval of the minutes of the meeting on 17 May 2016 was deferred to the 
next Area Board meeting as Members present did not form a quadrate to 
approve and vote them as a correct record.

51  Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

52  Chairman's Announcements

There were no announcements from the Chairman.

53  Local Youth Network Update and Applications for Youth Funding

Sasha Thorbek-Hooper, Chair - Wider Local Youth Network, gave a detailed 
account on how the initial £5,000 awarded for the music event by the Area 
Board had been allocated and what outstanding items the extra £5000 being 
requested would be allocated to.

Page 16



Page 3 of 4

As this meeting was inquorate these notes are not a record of any formal decision 
making.

 She emphasised that the actual expenditure made to date were deposit 
payments made to secure the site and portable toilets (£500).

Andrew Jack, Community Engagement Manager emphasised that any money 
that was not spent would be returned to the Area Board’s Positive Activities for 
Young People fund as agreed.

The Chairman queried the need for the £1,000 allocated for additional 
entertainment.  Mrs. Thorbek-Hooper explained that this was to provide some 
variety in the range of entertainment being provided in order to sustain the 
interest of the young people attending the event and not to compel them to 
attending just one entertainment activity at any point in time. She noted that the 
other main large items of expense were on securing and confirming performers 
as well as the related promotion.  Ticket sales would commence in the summer 
and a ‘Save the Date’ promotion would be launched as suggested by Cllr Nick 
Fogg. 

The Chairman noted that the sums allocation for some of the items of 
expenditure were very discounted and congratulated the team for being able to 
negotiate with vendors and for using all their networking resources to good 
advantage.

Cllr Nick Fogg advised that the Planning Group looked into having a backup 
generator and questioned the Chair about the target area for the event.  Mrs. 
Thorbek-Hooper responded that Marlborough Town was the main area within 
which the event was being promoted and any young people attending from the 
surrounding towns would be welcomed. 

Members were unable to formally vote on the request for the additional £5,000 
as they did not form a quorate.

It was noted that it would be too late to wait until the next Area Board meeting 
scheduled for 19 July 2016 to vote on this request as some of the elements and 
activities of the event needed to be booked and secured before this date. The 
Chairman suggested that another meeting be scheduled on Thursday 16 June 
2016 at 9.30 a.m. just before the CATG meeting in the Marlborough Town Hall.

The Democratic Services Officer was also asked to look into delegated authority 
and to confirm the total amount that could be awarded by the Community 
Engagement Officer under a delegated authority from the Area Board.

54  Urgent items

There were no urgent items to be considered.

Page 17



Page 4 of 4

As this meeting was inquorate these notes are not a record of any formal decision 
making.

55  Evaluation and Close

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending.

It was noted that the next meeting of the Marlborough Area Board would be on 
Thursday 16 June 2016 at 9.30 a.m. at the Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High St, 
Marlborough SN8 1AA.

Page 18



Marlborough Youth Music Festival Event
Budget Type Budget for

20015/16
Total Budget

2015/16
Balance

PAYP 5,000.00 £5,000 £5,000.00

Name of Applicant Project Area Board
Approval Date

Amount
Committed

Date grant/invoice
authorised for

payment

Date Money
processed for

payment

Running
Balance

Marlborough College Hire of Track Field does not inc VAT 1,000.00 4,000.00

Security 2 x Companies does not inc VAT 1,920.00 2,080.00

Portable Loos
Andy Loos

780.00 1,300.00

Staging Stage Hire 250.00 1,050.00

1st Aid British Red Cross 330.00 720.00

Security Lighting Stage Hire 100.00 620.00
Generators Stage Hire 100.00 520.00

Barriers Stage Hire 50.00 470.00

PA System 200.00 270.00

Total Amount allocated 4,730.00

OUTSTANDING FURTHER £5000.00 REQUESTED

Tickets On-line 100.00
Wrist band On - line 100.00
Proformers £100 per proformer (for expenses) 1,000.00
Marquees 1,000.00
Licence 500.00
Promotions/signs etc 1,000.00
Contingencies 300.00
Additional Entertainment 1,000.00

5,000.00

P
age 19





Sasha Thorbek-Hooper

Marlborough Area Board

BY EMAIL VIA Bowra, Janette janette.Bowra@wiltshire.gov.uk :

Wednesday, 13 April 2016

To The Members of the Marlborough Area Board,

On behalf of the Wider Local Youth Network Planning Group, I am writing to request an additional 
grant of £5,000 being ring fenced towards MY Music Event; a sum of money to be used in 
implementing a positive activity that the young people of Marlborough have identified as being a 
priority and is recorded in the JSA.

As you are aware a venue (a green site on the Marlborough College campus) for MY Music Event has 
been identified and booked for Saturday 24th September 2016 and now a number of local acts have 
confirmed their attendance; the event will run from 2pm to 10pm and 1,000 tickets will be available 
for sale, booked in advance. The committee has decided that to ensure that the event is inclusive 
the cost of the tickets will be £5 but this will include a £5 food voucher, therefore in effect making 
the event free for YP aged 13-19 in the community.

The budget has been attached and you will see how almost all of the initial grant of £5,000 from the 
Area Board has now been allocated / spent however we do require an additional grant to be used 
towards the finishing elements of the event, such as marketing, promotion, merchandise production 
and ticketing. We do hope that the Area Board feels that what will equate to a maximum of £10 per 
person, this event is a cost efficient way of benefitting 1,000 YP from the local area.

If our application is successful we agree that any money that is not spent will be returned to the 
Area Board’s Positive Activities for Young People fund.

If required, we are happy to submit copies of minutes and/or our action plan on request, if you 
require evidence on how planning is taking shape.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information. In the meantime I 
very much hope that you will be able to support this grant request, which will benefit a huge 
proportion of the young people in the Marlborough area.

Kind regards

Mrs Sasha Thorbek-Hooper
Chair, Wider Local Youth Network

Page 21

mailto:janette.Bowra@wiltshire.gov.uk



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Chairman's Announcements
	05. 'Meet the Funder' Event

	6 Local Youth Network Update and Applications for Youth Funding
	Minutes
	MY Music Festival Budget
	Area Board Letter


